

AGENDA ITEM VI(C) – Proposed Regulation Removals

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original regulation; (2) variations of **green bold underlining** is language proposed to be added in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original regulation; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) ~~orange double underlining~~ is deleted language in the original regulation proposed to be retained in this amendment.

VI(C): Proposed removal of regulations **NAC 612.590** through **NAC 612.625** related to the relic/unnecessary unemployment compensation bond fund.

~~**NAC 612.590 Definitions.** (NRS 612.220, 612.6132) As used in NAC 612.590 to 612.625, inclusive, unless the context otherwise requires, the words and terms defined in NAC 612.593 to 612.605, inclusive, have the meanings ascribed to them in those sections.~~

~~(Added to NAC by Employ'm't Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~

~~**NAC 612.593 “Baseline bond interest and expenses contribution rate” defined.** (NRS 612.220, 612.6132)~~

~~“Baseline bond interest and expenses contribution rate” means the rate established pursuant to NAC 612.615.~~

~~(Added to NAC by Employ'm't Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~

~~**NAC 612.595 “Baseline bond principal contribution rate” defined.** (NRS 612.220, 612.6132)~~

~~“Baseline bond principal contribution rate” means the rate established pursuant to NAC 612.613.~~

~~(Added to NAC by Employ'm't Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~

~~**NAC 612.597 “Interest coverage ratio” defined.** (NRS 612.220, 612.6132)~~

~~“Interest coverage ratio” means the rate of excess collection of money specified by the State in the trust indenture or other instrument or agreement in connection with the bonds to provide for the security of the payment of the bond interest and other bond obligations other than the bond principal secured by the principal coverage ratio.~~

~~(Added to NAC by Employ'm't Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~

~~**NAC 612.600 “Principal coverage ratio” defined.** (NRS 612.220, 612.6132)~~

~~“Principal coverage ratio” means the rate of excess collection of money specified by the State in the trust indenture or other instrument or agreement in connection with the bonds to provide for the security of the payment of the bond principal.~~

~~(Added to NAC by Employ'm't Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~

~~**NAC 612.603 “Reserve ratio” defined.** (NRS 612.220, 612.6132) “Reserve ratio” has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS 612.550.~~

~~(Added to NAC by Employ'm't Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~

~~**NAC 612.605 “Taxable wages” defined.** (NRS 612.220, 612.6132) “Taxable wages” means wages as determined~~

~~pursuant to NRS 612.545 which are paid by employers who are required to pay special bond contributions pursuant to subsection 1 of NRS 612.6132.~~

~~(Added to NAC by Employ'm't Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~

~~**NAC 612.607 Issuance of bonds by State Board of Finance; Notice to Administrator by State Treasurer; calculation of rates for special bond contributions.** (NRS 612.220, 612.6128, 612.6132)~~

~~1. If the State Board of Finance issues bonds pursuant to NRS 612.6122, for each calendar year in which bond obligations and bond administrative expenses will be due, the State Treasurer must, on or before August 1 of the immediately preceding year, or as soon as practicable thereafter, notify the Administrator of the amount of bond obligations, the estimated amount of bond administrative expenses and the other amounts described in subsection 2 of NRS 612.613 to permit the Administrator to determine the amount of special bond contributions required for the applicable calendar year. If no such bond obligations exist for a calendar year, the Administrator will not impose any special bond contributions.~~

~~2. After receiving the information described in subsection 1, the Administrator will calculate the rates for the special bond contributions pursuant to NAC 612.613 to 612.623, inclusive. The Administrator will complete the~~

AGENDA ITEM VI(C) – Proposed Regulation Removals

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original regulation; (2) variations of **green bold underlining** is language proposed to be added in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original regulation; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) ~~orange double underlining~~ is deleted language in the original regulation proposed to be retained in this amendment.

~~calculations not later than September 15 of the year in which the information is due from the State Treasurer or 45 days after receiving the information from the State Treasurer, whichever is later.
(Added to NAC by Employm't Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~

~~**NAC 612.610 Payment of special bond contributions; application of money received.** (NRS 612.220, 612.6132)~~

~~1. An employer who is required to pay special bond contributions pursuant to subsection 1 of NRS 612.6132 shall pay special bond contributions based upon the rates established pursuant to NAC 612.613 to 612.623, inclusive, and, if applicable, the rate established pursuant to NAC 612.625.~~

~~2. If such an employer pays less than the total amount due pursuant to chapter 612 of NRS and any regulations adopted pursuant thereto, including, without limitation, NAC 612.590 to 612.625, inclusive, the Administrator will apply the money received from that employer first to any special bond contributions for the bond interest and other bond obligations as defined in NAC 612.615, then to any special bond contributions for the bond principal, and then to any other amounts owed pursuant to chapter 612 of NRS and any regulations adopted pursuant thereto, as determined by the Administrator. As used in this subsection, "total amount due" includes, without limitation, the amount due from the employer for contributions for unemployment compensation, principal payments for special bond contributions and interest payments for special bond contributions.
(Added to NAC by Employm't Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~

~~**NAC 612.613 Determination of baseline bond principal contribution rate.** (NRS 612.220, 612.6132) To determine the baseline bond principal contribution rate, the Administrator will:~~

~~1. Multiply the amount of the bond principal that will be due during the 12-month period beginning on May 1 of the immediately succeeding calendar year and ending on April 30 of the following calendar year by the principal coverage ratio;~~

~~2. Subtract from the result reached pursuant to subsection 1 the greater of:~~

~~(a) Zero; or~~

~~(b) The remainder obtained by subtracting the amount of bond principal that is required to be paid between the date of calculation and April 30 of the immediately succeeding calendar year from the amount of money available to pay that bond principal, including money then held by the State which is available to pay that bond principal and including the Administrator's estimate of contributions available to pay that bond principal which are expected to be received between the date of calculation and April 30 of the immediately succeeding calendar year to the extent such an estimate is permitted to be taken into account by the trust indenture or other instrument or agreement executed by the State in connection with the bonds, but excluding money in the State's account in the Unemployment Trust Fund of the United States Treasury; and~~

~~3. Divide the result reached pursuant to subsection 2 by 95 percent of the total estimated taxable wages for the immediately succeeding calendar year.~~

~~(Added to NAC by Employm't Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~

~~**NAC 612.615 Determination of baseline bond interest and expenses contribution rate.** (NRS 612.220, 612.6132)~~

~~1. To determine the baseline bond interest and expenses contribution rate, the Administrator will:~~

~~(a) Multiply the amount of the bond interest and other bond obligations that will be due during the 12-month period beginning on May 1 of the immediately succeeding calendar year and ending on April 30 of the following calendar year by the interest coverage ratio;~~

~~(b) Subtract from the result reached pursuant to paragraph (a) the greater of:~~

~~(1) Zero; or~~

~~(2) The remainder obtained by subtracting the amount of bond interest and other bond obligations that are required to be paid between the date of calculation and April 30 of the immediately succeeding calendar year from the amount of money then held by the State which is available to pay that bond interest and those other bond obligations; and~~

AGENDA ITEM VI(C) – Proposed Regulation Removals

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original regulation; (2) variations of **green bold underlining** is language proposed to be added in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original regulation; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original regulation proposed to be retained in this amendment.

~~(c) Divide the result reached pursuant to paragraph (b) by 95 percent of the total estimated taxable wages for the immediately succeeding calendar year.~~

~~2. As used in this section, “bond interest and other bond obligations” means the premium and interest payable on a bond, together with any amount owed under a related credit agreement or under any instrument or agreement in connection with the bonds, and bond administrative expenses. The term does not include the bond principal. (Added to NAC by Employm’t Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~

~~**NAC 612.617 Assignment of employer to one of four tiers. (NRS 612.220, 612.6132)**~~

~~1. For the purposes of determining the special bond contributions due from each employer who is required to pay special bond contributions pursuant to subsection 1 of NRS 612.6132, the Administrator will assign each such employer to one of four tiers.~~

~~2. Tier 1 consists of such employers who do not qualify for a contribution rate based on experience pursuant to NRS 612.550.~~

~~3. Tier 2 consists of such employers who:~~

~~(a) Qualify for a contribution rate based on experience pursuant to NRS 612.550; and~~

~~(b) Have a reserve ratio of less than zero.~~

~~4. Tier 3 consists of such employers who:~~

~~(a) Qualify for a contribution rate based on experience pursuant to NRS 612.550;~~

~~(b) Have a reserve ratio of equal to or greater than zero; and~~

~~(c) Have a reserve ratio of less than the threshold reserve ratio determined pursuant to subsection 6.~~

~~5. Tier 4 consists of such employers who:~~

~~(a) Qualify for a contribution rate based on experience pursuant to NRS 612.550;~~

~~(b) Have a reserve ratio of equal to or greater than zero; and~~

~~(c) Have a reserve ratio of equal to or greater than the threshold reserve ratio determined pursuant to subsection 6.~~

~~6. The threshold reserve ratio for Tier 4 is the lowest possible reserve ratio, rounded to the nearest tenth of a percent, which, using the most recent 12 months of data available, results in the qualification for Tier 4 of the employers who pay not more than 10 percent of all taxable wages from employers with a reserve ratio greater than or equal to zero. (Added to NAC by Employm’t Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~

~~**NAC 612.620 Determination of bond principal contribution rate for employers assigned to Tiers 1, 2, 3 and 4. (NRS 612.220, 612.6132)**~~

~~1. To determine the bond principal contribution rate for employers assigned to Tier 1, the Administrator will multiply the baseline bond principal contribution rate by a factor of 0.45, then round the result up to the nearest one-hundredth of a percent.~~

~~2. To determine the bond principal contribution rate for employers assigned to Tier 2, the Administrator will multiply the baseline bond principal contribution rate by a factor of 1.40, then round the result up to the nearest one-hundredth of a percent.~~

~~3. To determine the bond principal contribution rate for employers assigned to Tier 4, the Administrator will multiply the baseline bond principal contribution rate by a factor of 0.25, then round the result up to the nearest one-hundredth of a percent.~~

~~4. To determine the bond principal contribution rate for employers assigned to Tier 3, the Administrator will:~~

~~(a) Determine the fraction of total taxable wages from employers who are not eligible for experience rating by dividing the taxable wages from such employers by the total taxable wages from all employers who are required to pay special bond contributions;~~

~~(b) Determine the fraction of total taxable wages from employers who are eligible for experience rating and who have a reserve ratio of less than zero by dividing the taxable wages from such employers by the total taxable wages from all employers who are required to pay special bond contributions;~~

~~(c) Determine the fraction of total taxable wages from employers who are eligible for experience rating and who have a reserve ratio that is equal to or greater than the threshold reserve ratio determined pursuant to subsection 6 of~~

AGENDA ITEM VI(C) – Proposed Regulation Removals

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original regulation; (2) variations of **green bold underlining** is language proposed to be added in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original regulation; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original regulation proposed to be retained in this amendment.

~~NAC 612.617 by dividing the taxable wages from such employers by the total taxable wages from all employers who are required to pay special bond contributions;~~

~~(d) Determine the fraction of total taxable wages from employers who are eligible for experience rating, who have a reserve ratio of equal to or greater than zero and who have a reserve ratio that is less than the threshold reserve ratio determined pursuant to subsection 6 of NAC 612.617 by subtracting the fractions calculated pursuant to paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) from 1;~~

~~(e) Multiply the bond principal contribution rate determined pursuant to subsection 1 by the fraction determined pursuant to paragraph (a);~~

~~(f) Multiply the bond principal contribution rate determined pursuant to subsection 2 by the fraction determined pursuant to paragraph (b);~~

~~(g) Multiply the bond principal contribution rate determined pursuant to subsection 3 by the fraction determined pursuant to paragraph (c);~~

~~(h) Subtract the results reached pursuant to paragraphs (e), (f) and (g) from the baseline bond principal contribution rate; and~~

~~(i) Divide the result reached pursuant to paragraph (h) by the fraction determined pursuant to paragraph (d), then round up to the next one hundredth of a percent.~~

~~(Added to NAC by Employment Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~

~~**NAC 612.623 Determination of bond interest and expenses contribution rate for employers assigned to Tiers 1, 2, 3 and 4. (NRS 612.220, 612.6132)**~~

~~1. To determine the bond interest and expenses contribution rate for employers assigned to Tier 1, the Administrator will multiply the baseline bond interest and expenses contribution rate by a factor of 0.45, then round the result up to the nearest one hundredth of a percent.~~

~~2. To determine the bond interest and expenses contribution rate for employers assigned to Tier 2, the Administrator will multiply the baseline bond interest and expenses contribution rate by a factor of 1.40, then round the result up to the nearest one hundredth of a percent.~~

~~3. To determine the bond interest and expenses contribution rate for employers assigned to Tier 4, the Administrator will multiply the baseline bond interest and expenses contribution rate by a factor of 0.25, then round the result up to the nearest one hundredth of a percent.~~

~~4. To determine the bond interest and expenses contribution rate for employers assigned to Tier 3, the Administrator will:~~

~~(a) Determine the fraction of total taxable wages from employers who are not eligible for experience rating by dividing the taxable wages from such employers by the total taxable wages from all employers who are required to pay special bond contributions;~~

~~(b) Determine the fraction of total taxable wages from employers who are eligible for experience rating and who have a reserve ratio of less than zero by dividing the taxable wages from such employers by the total taxable wages from all employers who are required to pay special bond contributions;~~

~~(c) Determine the fraction of total taxable wages from employers who are eligible for experience rating and who have a reserve ratio that is equal to or greater than the threshold reserve ratio determined pursuant to subsection 6 of NAC 612.617 by dividing the taxable wages from such employers by the total taxable wages from all employers who are required to pay special bond contributions;~~

~~(d) Determine the fraction of total taxable wages from employers who are eligible for experience rating, who have a reserve ratio of equal to or greater than zero and who have a reserve ratio that is less than the threshold reserve ratio determined pursuant to subsection 6 of NAC 612.617 by subtracting the fractions calculated pursuant to paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) from 1;~~

~~(e) Multiply the bond interest and expenses contribution rate determined pursuant to subsection 1 by the fraction determined pursuant to paragraph (a);~~

~~(f) Multiply the bond interest and expenses contribution rate determined pursuant to subsection 2 by the fraction determined pursuant to paragraph (b);~~

AGENDA ITEM VI(C) – Proposed Regulation Removals

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original regulation; (2) variations of **green bold underlining** is language proposed to be added in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original regulation; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original regulation proposed to be retained in this amendment.

~~(g) Multiply the bond interest and expenses contribution rate determined pursuant to subsection 3 by the fraction determined pursuant to paragraph (e);~~

~~(h) Subtract the results reached pursuant to paragraphs (e), (f) and (g) from the baseline bond interest and expenses contribution rate; and~~

~~(i) Divide the result reached pursuant to paragraph (h) by the fraction determined pursuant to paragraph (d), then round up to the next one hundredth of a percent.~~

~~(Added to NAC by Employ'm't Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~

~~**NAC 612.625 Assessment and determination by Administrator of supplemental special bond contributions; notice to employers; due date.** (NRS 612.220, 612.6132)~~

~~1. If the State Board of Finance issues bonds pursuant to NRS 612.6122, at least 75 days before each payment for bond principal or interest is due, the Administrator will make the determination required by subsection 4 of NRS 612.6132 and, if necessary, assess supplemental special bond contributions sufficient to pay all applicable obligations through April 30 of the immediately succeeding calendar year.~~

~~2. Employers will not receive experience credit for the supplemental special bond contributions.~~

~~3. To determine the supplemental special bond contribution rate, the Administrator will divide the amount needed to meet the obligations described in subsection 1 by 95 percent of the total taxable wages for the most recent 12 months for which data are available.~~

~~4. To determine the supplemental special bond contribution charged to each employer who is required to pay special bond contributions pursuant to subsection 1 of NRS 612.6132, the Administrator will multiply the supplemental special bond contribution rate described in subsection 3 by the 12-month total taxable wages for the employer for the most recent 12 months for which data are available.~~

~~5. At least 30 days before the Administrator mails a bill to an employer for a supplemental special bond contribution, the Administrator will provide notice to the employer concerning the details of the supplemental special bond contribution.~~

~~6. The bill for a supplemental special bond contribution must include, without limitation, the date on which payment is due. The Administrator will provide a due date that is not less than 31 days after the date on which the bill is mailed and not more than 75 days after the date on which the bill is mailed.~~

~~(Added to NAC by Employ'm't Security Div. by R039-13, eff. 10-4-2013)~~